Action Items

Motions Voted On

Minutes for PNWIC Committee Zoom Meeting June 7, 2022 7:00 PM

In Attendance:

WA – Kiley Patterson (Youth), Keely Crandell (Youth), Lou Davidson, Houston Chathum-Wright, Brandon Garrison, Shellia Hagedorn, Gerda Stafford

OR - Sonya Kunkle, Denise John, Scott Chauncey, Jan Harer

Treasurer Report -

- Think we will be OK.
- Have not paid back OHSET for the buckles yet.
- Have two more vendors waiting for payment.
- Most of OR information and funds are in.
- Have received one check (District 4) from WA.
- Need to send checks to Denise by Monday in order for her to receive them by Wednesday.

Judges -

- Hotel information sent to the judges.
- Rooms have been paid for.

Jackpot Classes -

- Register for classes at the meet.
- Can sign up ½ hour before class starts.
- Patterns will be released at the meet.

Vendors -

- One of the vendors has 6 give away.
- How do we want to handle this and how to fairly give them away?
- Give away should be used at the meet.
- Give away at Jackpot classes as a random draw?
- Think about this and email committee with ideas.

Patterns -

- Are posted on website.
- There is a Google doc that is being used to ask questions and/or clarifications of the judges.
 - o Fill out the requested form if you have a question and submit.
 - The spread sheet will have all the questions asked and the responses from the judges will be listed.

Rule Book -



- On the website.
- Please be sure your athletes read the rules.

Points -

- Working on a front-end issue should be resolved by the meet.
- Need a link on the website to post results. Houston/Scott will work on this.

Volunteers -

- Please continue to encourage your coaches/district officers/parents to sign up to help.
- We have over 50% of the volunteer spots filled.
- Need new schedule (flipping Daubing/Roping with Sorting) to make necessary changes to the volunteer spots.

Program -

- Could we please have the drop box set up on the website for individuals that would like to put an ad in the program?
 - Will get it up on the website.
- Can also email ads to Marcia.
- Waiting for order of go.
- Will be sent to printer over the weekend or Monday.
- Needed new schedule (flipping Daubing/Roping with Sorting). Houston to get it out.

Stalls -

- Each stall will get 2 bags of shavings.
- No outside shavings allowed.
- Bags of shavings will be available for purchase at the meet.
 - Check your program (when received) for times shavings will be sold.
- Maps coming soon.

Drill Practice -

- Please have coaches go to PNWIC website and find the link to sign up for Drill practice times.
 - This is where practice times will be chosen so must go here to get your practice time.

Equipment –

Seem to have everything needed.

Opening Ceremony –

- All teams and athletes that qualified can ride in the opening ceremony.
 - Athlete carrying the team flag will be announced.
 - All other athletes riding behind team flag will not be announced.
- OR will carry the PNWIC Flag.



- Denise is working on a form for the teams to fill out with information requested for the opening ceremony.
 - Will need to be returned to her by noon on the Friday of the meet.
- Do we want a practice for the ceremony?
 - o If we feel is necessary will do.

Athlete Welcome Bags -

- Will get done.
- Marcia/Gerda have volunteered to reach out to Kristen to get what is needed to complete the bags.
- Bags have been ordered and items are available to put in the bags.
- Might need help at the meet on Thursday AM to help stuff and finish things up.

Facebook -

- Lou now as access to the page and has posted some things.
- Let him know if you would like anything posted.

General Horse Bio-Security –

- Have been getting some questions and Moses Lake (fairgrounds).
- Will be past the incubation period for the outbreak at the OHSET state meet.
- Please remind your teams/coaches/athletes/parents to practice strict bio security with there horse(s).
- Will post something on Facebook page about general bio security.

Opens -

- Shavings Help
 - Does WA need help with distributing shavings to the stalls?
 - Have a flat bed pickup coming at 10 AM to help.
 - Several OR individuals will come Wednesday afternoon to be there Thursday AM to help get the shavings in the stalls.
- Rockers
 - OHSET athletes received their rockers at their state meet.
 - Scott will bring rockers to give to WA athletes.
- Next Meeting?
 - Was decided none needed. See everyone there!!

